—T)__
HALTON Development Management Committee

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Monday, 2 June 2025 6.30 p.m.
Civic Suite, Town Hall, Runcorn

Q
5 oy

Chief Executive

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

Councillor Rosie Leck (Chair)
Councillor Sharon Thornton (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Stan Hill

Councillor Colin Hughes
Councillor Paul Nolan

Councillor Ged Philbin

Councillor Carol Plumpton Walsh
Councillor Rob Polhill

Councillor Christopher Rowe
Councillor Dave Thompson
Councillor Bill Woolfall

Please contact qgill.ferquson@halton.gov.uk or kim.butler@halton.gov.uk
for further information.

The next meeting of the Committee is on Monday, 7 July 2025


mailto:gill.ferguson@halton.gov.uk
mailto:kim.butler@halton.gov.uk

ITEMS TO BE DEALT WITH
IN THE PRESENCE OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

Part |
Iltem No.
1. MINUTES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any
Disclosable Pecuniary Interest or Other Disclosable Interest
which they have in any item of business on the agenda, no later
than when that item is reached or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent and, with Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, to
leave the meeting prior to discussion and voting on the item.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE
COMMITTEE

(A)

(B)

25/00094/FUL - Proposed erection of an ancillary surface-
mounted storage building anchored to existing hardstanding
at Saffil Ltd, Sullivan Road, Widnes, WAS8 0US.

25/00102/FUL - Proposed extension to the rear of
manufacturing facility comprising class B2 industrial
floorspace including a canopy area and class B8 warehouse
floorspace, including overhead canopy space for loading
and unloading, removal of portal frame storage facility to the
front of the main building, changes to the car parking and
HGV trailer parking, and associated changes to on-site
plant and other facilities on the site at Howdens Joinery
Limited, Astmoor Road, Runcorn, Cheshire, WA7 1PQ.

4. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

Page No.

1-5

22 -46

47

In accordance with the Health and Safety at Work Act the Council is
required to notify those attending meetings of the fire evacuation
procedures. A copy has previously been circulated to Members and
instructions are located in all rooms within the Civic block.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 1

DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

At a meeting of the Development Management Committee on Monday, 7 April 2025 at
the Civic Suite, Town Hall, Runcorn

Present: Councillors S. Hill (Chair), Leck (Vice-Chair), Bevan, Carlin, C. Loftus,
Philbin, C. Plumpton Walsh, Rowe and Woolfall

Apologies for Absence: Councillors Polhill and Thompson
Absence declared on Council business: None

Officers present: A. Jones, T. Gibbs, A. Plant, A. Strickland, G. Henry, |. Dignall,
A. Blackburn, C. Sturdy and C. Nixon

Also in attendance: Councillor Jones and 7 members of the public

ITEMS DEALT WITH
UNDER DUTIES
EXERCISABLE BY THE COMMITTEE

Action
DEV79 MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 4 March 2025
were taken as read and signed as a correct record.

DEV80 PLANNING APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE
COMMITTEE

The Committee considered the following applications
for planning permission and, in accordance with its powers
and duties, made the decisions described below.

DEV81 24/00458/FUL - PROPOSED ERECTION OF 10 NO. ONE
BEDROOM APARTMENTS AND 3 NO. TWO BEDROOM
BUNGALOWS TO BE USED SOLELY AS SUPPORTED
LIVING/EXTRA CARE UNITS INCLUDING ANCILLARY
FACILITIES, PROVISION OF ACCESS, PARKING AND
LANDSCAPING ON LAND ON THE EAST SIDE OF CROW
WOOD LANE, WIDNES, WAS8 3PN

The consultation procedure undertaken was outlined
in the report together with background information in respect
of the site.




Page 2

Officers advised that the Lead Local Flood Authority
(LLFA) had requested minor changes to the drainage
information submitted. A drainage scheme with a
satisfactory discharge rate had now been agreed between
the Applicant and the LLFA to ensure the proposal was
acceptable in terms of flood risk and compliant with Policy
HE9 of the DALP.

The Committee was addressed by Mr Ellis, a
neighbouring resident of 60 years, who objected to the
proposal. He argued that:

e The entrance to the site was directly opposite to his
property;

e The entrance to the site was on a bend in the road
raising visibility and safety concerns;

e The road was not on a gritting route;

e St Patrick's Care Home would be building an
extension soon which would increase the traffic
volume; and

e Service vehicles would be entering and exiting the
site so a different access road was needed.

In response to the highway concerns raised, Officers
advised:

That a visibility condition was applied;

Crow Wood Lane was subject to a 20mph speed limit;
The road was not heavily trafficked; and

There had been no reported collisions on the road to
date.

Approval of the application was moved and seconded
and was unanimously approved by the Committee.

RESOLVED: That the application is approved
subject to the following conditions (all pre-commencement
condition(s) have been agreed with the applicant:

Reason for decision;

Prior to commencement condition justification (GR1);
Standard Full Permission 1 (GR1);
Approved Plans (GR1);

External Facing Materials (GR1);
Standard Hours condition (GE2);

Site levels (GR1);

Visibility splays (C1);

Access road development (C1);

10 Details of cycle parking (C2);

11.Ground Contamination (CS23 and HEBS);

CoNoO~wWNE




Page 3

12.Unidentified contaminated land (CS23 and HES);

13.Tree protection measures (HES);

14.Construction  Environment  Management Plan
(CS(R)20 and HE1);

15. Sustainable Urban Drainage Scheme (SUDS) (HE9);

16.SUDS verification (HE9);

17.Bird and bat boxes (HE1);

18.Breeding birds (HE1);

19. Soft felling techniques (CS(R)20 and HE1);

20. Site waste management plan (WM8):

21.Energy and sustainability (CS(R)19);

22.Landscaping (GR1, GR3 and HES5); and

23.Permitted Development removal (GR1 and GR2).

DEV82 25/00088/PRIOR - APPLICATION TO DETERMINE IF

PRIOR APPROVAL IS REQUIRED FOR A CHANGE OF
USE OF A BUILDING FALLING UNDER USE CLASS E
INTO A MIXED USE, CLASS E AT GROUND FLOOR, AND
TWO FLATS (CLASS C3) AT FIRST FLOORS AT 1-4
SALISBURY STREET, WIDNES

The consultation procedure undertaken was outlined
in the report together with background information in respect
of the site.

Members were advised that this was not a full
application — it was a change of use under Schedule 2, Part
3, Class G of the General Permitted Development Order
(GDPO). Therefore, there were only certain factors that
could be considered when determining whether prior
approval was required for the application. These factors
were listed on page 39 of the report, (a) to (e). Additionally,
to ensure that the first floor of the development fell into
Class C3 dwellinghouse and to be compliant with Part G of
the GPDO, the occupiers of each flat must be members of
the same household.

The Committee was advised that the Applicant has
submitted a Noise Impact Assessment report, which
recommended that remedial works and acoustic
enhancements would be required to alleviate the passage of
noise between the ground and first floor, which the Council’s
Environmental Health Officer has agreed. The GPDO
provides that the development would need to be
implemented in accordance with the submitted information if
the application was approved.

The Committee was addressed by Mr Ayres, who
lived in a neighbouring property and spoke in objection to
the proposal, on behalf of local residents and businesses.




Page 4

He stated inter alia that:

e The residents opposed this proposal, as they did with
the previous two applications for this site;

e The Applicant already owned 3 neighbouring
properties in Salisbury Street that were rented out;

e The rear entrance to the property lead to the main
Town Centre car park;

e There were no outside communal areas for the
tenants;

e There was no refuse collection in Salisbury Street as
it was too narrow for the bin wagons to enter;

e The development would have an impact on local
residents in the community over parking provision as
there was none — illegal parking was already taking
place; and

e Derek Twigg MP had written to the Secretary of State
with concerns over the proposal and objections from
local residents.

Councillor Jones (local Ward Councillor) then
addressed the Committee in objection to the proposals. He
reiterated the neighbouring residents concerns and added
inter alia:

e The roads around the site were restricted by double
yellow lines, so the parking situation for residents
would be exacerbated,

e There was no communal or outside space for
residents to enjoy;

e Fly tipping already occurred in the area;

e The dignity of the Funeral Parlour business opposite
should be considered; and

e The location of the proposal was inappropriate for the
area, when considering neighbouring residents and
being so close to the Town Centre.

A member of the public, Mr Edwards, was registered
to speak, but did not attend the meeting.

In response to concerns over the absence of refuse
collection services for the site, Officers advised that Waste
Services had been consulted and had agreed to liaise with
the Applicant to ensure the service would be provided.

Members discussed the concerns raised by the
speakers on behalf of local residents and raised their own
concerns with regards to fly tipping, parking provision and
noise. Although they supported residents, it was noted that
as this was a prior approval application, they was restricted




Page 5

to the 5 conditions that could be considered, referred to
above.

The application was moved and seconded and the
Committee voted to approve the Application by majority
vote.

RESOLVED: That prior approval is required and is
given, subject to the development being carried out in
accordance with the details submitted, and the addition of a
condition resulting from the Noise Impact Assessment
Report.

DEV83 MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

The following applications had been received / were
in progress:

24/00125/FUL

Proposed two storey pitched roof extensions to front and
side, single storey flat roof rear extension and new roof over
existing side extension and detached garage at Tileacres,
29 Hale Road, Hale, L24 5RB.

24/00097/FUL

Erection of two drive-through units with ‘drive-thru’ facilities
together with associated care parking, servicing and
landscaped areas, at Green Oaks Centre, Widnes.

22/00569/0UT

The Secretary of State has called in the planning application
for the Heath Business and Technical Park, Runcorn. This
will be considered at a Public Inquiry.

The following appeal had been determined:

23/00194/FUL

Proposed internal reconfiguration of existing dwelling and
part double, part single storey extension at 62 Church Road,
Hale. DISMISSED

Meeting ended at 7.15 p.m.



Page 6 Agenda Item 3a

APPLICATION NO: 25/00094/FUL

LOCATION: Saffil Ltd, Sullivan Road, Widnes, WA8 0US

PROPOSAL: Proposed erection of an ancillary surface-mounted storage
building anchored to existing hardstanding

WARD: Halton View

PARISH: None

APPLICANT: Saffil Ltd

AGENT: Alex Mclaren, Mosaic Town Planning

DEVELOPMENT ALLOCATIONS:

PLAN:

Halton Delivery and
Allocations Local Plan
(2022)

Primarily Employment

DEPARTURE

No

REPRESENTATIONS

None

RECOMMENDATION

Approve, subject to conditions

SITE MAP

0

RO

o
.

Moss Bank




Page 7

1. APPLICATION SITE
1.1 The Site

The site is located within the Tan House Lane Industrial estate, approximately
1.5km south east of Widnes town centre. The site is located to the North West
of the St. Helens Canal and the Mersey Estuary.

The location of the application site in the context of the wider surroundings is
accurately depicted in the location map above. The existing site covers an area
of approximately 4.5 ha, which was formally part of the ICI Pilkington Sullivan
Works, which has a long history of chemical processing from the mid-19th
Century through to the end of the 20th Century.

Vehicular access is gained via an existing private road off Tan house
Lane/Moss Bank Road.

Planning History

The following planning history details concern planning approvals on the
proposed application site or earlier phase of development by the same
Applicant.

03/00185/EIA - Proposed extension (2940sg.m.) to existing production building
and associated external structures, including a 40m stack to proposed effluent
treatment works and extension to existing substation.

11/00396/FULEIA - Proposed new building to house a third alumina fibre
production line, electrical switch,room and process plant.

17/00376/FULEIA - Retrospective application for rebuilding of facility to house
a third alumina fibre production line with associated electrical switch room and
process plant.

21/00510/FUL- Proposed erection of a new substation building and the
recladding of existing warehouse.

22/00369/FULEIA - Proposed installation of an additional production line,
involving an extension to an existing building and the installation of associated
plant and machinery.

2. THE APPLICATION

2.1 Proposal

The planning application was submitted with the following description of
development:

Proposed erection of an ancillary surface-mounted storage building anchored
to existing hardstanding.



Page 8

This structure will provide sheltered storage space for finished goods. Currently,
once the goods are made they are transported to the warehouse in Holywell in
Wales for storage before being distributed onwards.

The applicant states that this arrangement has decreased the operational
efficiency of the company, as well as increasing the company’s carbon footprint
through additional vehicle mileage. The proposed building will allow the
company to meet this need on site.

The application states that the proposed building is needed for a temporary
period of ten years. This will provide a flexible and cost-effective solution
allowing the company to meet its current operational needs without prejudicing
any prospective development plans for this area of the site.

The area of hardstanding where the building will be sited previously housed a
permanent warehouse building. This building was demolished in 2022 due to it
being condemned for safety reasons by the company’s insurer. Since this point,
the land has been clear and used for the external storage of wooden pallets
and engineering parts but has not been suitable for storing finished goods.

2.2 Documentation

- Application Form

- Set of proposed plans

- Design and Access Statement

- Phase One Contaminated Land Desk Study

3. POLICY CONTEXT

Members are reminded that planning law requires for development proposals
to be determined in accordance with the development plan, unless material
considerations indicate otherwise.

3.1 Delivery and Allocations Local Plan (‘DALP’) (adopted March 2022)

CS(R)1 Halton’s Spatial Strategy

CS(R)4 Employment Land Supply

CS(R)15 Sustainable Transport

CS(R)18 High Quality Design

CS(R)19 Sustainable Development and Climate Change
CS(R)23 Managing Pollution and Risk

CS(R)24 Waste

C1 Transport Network and Accessibility



Page 9

HE7 Pollution and Nuisance

HES8 Land Contamination

HE9 Water Management and Flood Risk
GR1 Design of Development

GR2 Amenity

3.2 Supplementary Planning Documents (‘SPD’)

Design of New Commercial Development SPD
Widnes Waterfront SPD

3.3 Joint Merseyside and Halton Waste Local Plan (2013)

The following policies, contained within the Joint Merseyside and Halton Waste
Local Plan are of relevance:

¢ \WM8 Waste Prevention and Resource Management;

e WM9 Sustainable Waste Management Design and Layout for New
Development.

MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Below are material considerations relevant to the determination of this planning
application.

3.4 National Planning Policy Framework

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (December 2024) to set out
the Government’s planning policies for England and how these should be
applied.

3.5 Equality Duty

Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 created the public sector equality duty.
Section 149 states:- (1) A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions,
have due regard to the need to:

a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct
that is prohibited by or under this Act;

b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it;

c) Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it. Officers have taken this into



Page 10

account and given due regard to this statutory duty, and the matters specified
in Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 in the determination of this application.

There are no known equality implications arising directly from this development
that justify the refusal of planning permission.

3.6 Other Considerations

The application has been considered having regard to Article 1 of the First
Protocol of the Human Rights Act 1998, which sets out a persons rights to the
peaceful enjoyment of property and Article 8 of the Convention of the same Act
which sets out his/her rights in respect for private and family life and for the
home.

Officers consider that the proposed development would not be contrary to the
provisions of the above Articles in respect of the human rights of surrounding
residents/occupiers.

4. CONSULTATIONS

The application was advertised via the following methods:

Site notice posted near to the site, press notice, and Council website.
Surrounding properties were notified by letter. The following organisations have
been consulted and any comments received have been summarised below and
in the assessment section of the report where appropriate:

HBC Highways

No Obijection.

HBC Contaminated Land

No Obijections, subject to conditions being added.

HBC Major Projects

No comments.

Ward Councillors

No comments.

TransPennine Trail

No Objection

United Utilities

No objection.



6.

Page 11

. REPRESENTATIONS

This application has been publicised by 12 neighbour notification letters sent
on 06/03/25. From this publicity, no representations were received.

ASSESSMENT

6.1 Principle of development

The application site is allocated as ‘primarily employment land’ by the Delivery
and Allocation Plan (DALP) allocation map. It is therefore considered that the
development proposal is consistent with this land use allocation.

The DALP planning policies identified above set out a framework of
requirements for the consideration of development proposals on existing
employment sites. These are considered further in the assessment section of
the report below.

6.2 Design, layout and visual impact

The proposed new building will be located on an area of land that has been
previously developed, and is currently used as open air storage.

The proposed building is considerably smaller than the company’s existing
building on the site. As such, the building will not materially change the
character of the site and will result in a minimal visual impact. The impact is
further minimised by the buildings location within the wider site away from the
boundary. The building may be viewable from the Trans Pennine Trail on the
opposite side of the St Helens Canal. Notwithstanding, the view of the Saffil site
will be consistent with its surroundings and to be expected given the DALP
employment allocation.

The building will be constructed from light-grey 40mm steel panel walls and a
translucent-white PVC-coated polyester thermo roof. The building will reflect
the materials, colour palette and style of existing buildings on the site, as well
as those used in surrounding premises in the area.

In terms of scale and appearance, the proposed building is considered to be
consistent with the existing main production buildings and plant on site, and are
therefore considered to be in character with the wider waterfront area.

6.3 Ground contamination

DALP Policy CS23 ‘Managing Pollution and Risk’ sets out the local planning
objectives in relation to pollution including ground contamination. It is incumbent
upon the Applicant to demonstrate compliance with the Local Plan
requirements and national guidance in relation to ground contamination.



Page 12

A phase 1 ground investigation study has been submitted in support of the
planning application, which had been prepared to support a previous
application. This report has been reviewed by the Council’s contaminated land
officer who has raised no objection to the development proposal subject to a
condition being attached that secures additional testing and reporting prior to
development taking place. The opinion of the Council’s contaminated land
officer is set out below.

The phase 1 desk study submitted was produced in 2022 in support of a
previous application for the extension of an existing building to the SW of site,
the report itself supported by an earlier (2017) intrusive site investigations
undertaken by CC Geotechnical Ltd. (Geoenvironmental report for land at Saffil
3. Ref:11/6352. Date: July 2017). Based on the findings of the previous
investigation the conceptual site model identified a number of significant risks
to receptors - contractors, final site user, principal aquifer and surface waters —
originating from previous site use, depth of made ground (to 4.2mbgl), ground
gas risk — classified as CS2 and confirmed elevated groundwater levels of As,
Cr, Cu, Pb, Se, Chloroform, Hexachlorobenzene, Di, Tri & mono-
chlorobenzenes and exceedances of As in soils alongside the presence of
asbestos. The report recommends undertaking a Phase 2 intrusive site
investigation.

After reviewing the available information and documentation submitted | am in
agreement with the outcome of the phase | study to undertake an intrusive
ground investigation. While the report does not relate specifically to the site
referred to in the application, the findings of the previous, and broader, intrusive
investigation indicates that historic contamination on site poses a significant risk
to receptors identified

The applicant was made aware of this, and questioned the need for the Phase
Il site investigation, as this proposal does not include piling and foundations.
The submitted Design and Access Statement confirms that the “building will be
anchored to a concrete slab laid on the existing hardstanding using shallow
chemical anchor bolts. As such, no intrusive groundworks or foundations will
be required for the erection of the building.” The contaminated land officer has
confirmed that the Phase | desk study was for a previous application and,
although this application holds less risk, there is no specific information for this
proposal therefore it is unclear what risks are present. A phase 1 undertaken
specifically for the application submitted may be able to provide the information
which removes the requirement for a phase 2 investigation to be undertaken,
however, there is no guarantee that intrusive site investigations will not be
required.

Having regard to the temporary nature of the structure and the stated method
of fixing, sufficient information has been provided to demonstrate that the risks



Page 13

from contamination are low. It is considered that a suggested condition
requiring further investigation or justification could not be justified when
measured against the 6 tests for planning conditions set out in national policy
and guidance.

6.4 Drainage and flood risk

No drainage details had originally been submitted with this application. United
Utilities have commented on the application and provided a response of no
objection. They have however requested a condition relating to the submission
and agreement of a drainage scheme to ensure the site is safe from fluvial and
tidal flooding to ensure that the site is appropriately drained so as not to cause
runoff rates that are detrimental to local drainage systems that are downstream
of the application site. The applicant has responded that there will be no foul
water drainage required as the building is for storage purposes only and will not
have any toilet facilities or water connection. They have stated that:

The proposed storage building will be located on existing hard standing with
existing drainage. It is considered that the proposed building would result in
limited additional impact in terms of surface water runoff and the requested
condition could not be justified when measured against the 6 tests for planning
conditions set out in national policy and guidance.

6.5 Transport and highways

The development is proposed to be erected on land that is currently used as
yard space and has been previously developed on. The Highways Officer has
been consulted on the application and has provided no objection.

Additional information was requested from the Highways Officer regarding the
type of vehicles that will be entering the site following this proposal. It was
confirmed from the applicant that the vehicles entering the site would not
change following this proposal.

6.6 Climate change

The proposal will result in new storage space for products which will replace
the current storage unit which is located off site in North Wales. It is considered
that this will make a positive impact onto the environment as it will reduce
emissions from the current transportation of goods to North Wales.

As the building is proposed to be a temporary measure for storage for a 10 year
period, it is considered that the climate impacts of this building would be small
and therefore it would be disproportionate to require a full qualitative climate
change impact assessment, particularly when considering the reduction of
carbon emissions from vehicles that will result following this proposal.



Page 14

6.7 Residential amenity

The site is located within the former Widnes Waterfront Regeneration Area. The
former regeneration policy associated with the historic land use designation
resulted in the residential redevelopment of a derelict industrial site (ref:
19/00235/FUL). That redevelopment has brought a residential development
boundary near to the application site, and as a result it is important to give due
consideration to the impact on residential amenity for nearby residents of
existing residential dwellings and future occupiers of those yet to be
constructed..

The potential negative impacts on residential amenity include issues such as
air quality, noise, traffic movements and outlook. Due to the nature of the
proposed use of the building (storage), including the degree of separation and
intervening buildings, it is not considered that the proposals raise issues with
respect to residential amenity to justify refusal of planning permission.

The proposal may be visible from the residential buildings, however the existing
Saffil factory site existed prior to the residential scheme being granted planning
permission. There is an expectation as a result of this that a degree of
residential outlook will include views of an industrial estate. It is therefore
considered that the proposed development is consistent with the existing
industrial landscape and would not be considered detrimental to the existing
and future residents of planning approval 19/00235/FUL.

6.8 Conclusion

The development proposal is considered to comply with national planning policy
NPPF and Local Plan policies CSR1, CSR4, CSR15, CSR18, CSR19, CSR23,
CSR24, C1, HE7, HES, HE9, GR1, GR2, WM8 and WM?9.

The proposals would not result in a form of development inconsistent with the
character of the area or result in other harms relating to such as amenity,
environmental or ecological issues to justify refusal. The proposed
development would facilitate the retention and efficiency of an existing business
in the Borough. It is therefore recommended for approval.

7. RECOMMENDATION

Approved, subject to conditions.

8. CONDITIONS

1. Temporary permission — 10 Years
2. Detailing Approved Plans

3. BACKGROUND PAPERS




Page 15

The submitted planning applications are background papers to the report. Other
background papers specifically mentioned and listed within the report are open
to inspection at the Council's premises at Municipal Building, Kingsway,
Widnes, WA8 7QF in accordance with Section 100D of the Local Government
Act 1972.

4. SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT

As required by:
e The National Planning Policy Framework (2024);

e The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(England) Order 2015; and

e The Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) (Amendment)
(England) Regulations 2015.

This statement confirms that the local planning authority has worked
proactively with the applicant to secure developments that improve the
economic, social and environmental conditions of Halton



_____C,\.___ Development Management Committee

HALTON

BOROUGH COUNCIL




_h

HALTON Development Management Committee

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Tank
MOSS BANK

)

‘."—?: 3 Factory

A
Gas Ristribution z
Ela(lon ®

o
QO
«Q
D
=
~

=

Application Number: 25/00094/FUL Plan |: Location Plan



_ho

HALTON Development Management Committee

_.---'-""'_._._._--h\‘.I i-"’"
T abed

T

Application Number: 25/00094/FUL Plan 2: Location Plan



)
‘\c o — .
HALT\C)N Development Management Committee

6T abed

Application Number: 25/00094/FUL Plan 3: Site Plan



_ho

HALTON Development Management Committee

BOROUGH COUNCIL

PROPOSED FLOSDR PLAN 1:100

PROPOSED FLOOR PLAM 12200

40
-
0z abed

ELEWATION &2

ELEVATIOM A3 ELEWATION A4

Application Number: 25/00094/FUL Plan 4: Floor Plans and Elevations



¥ —N\_

HALTON Development Management Committee

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Application Number: 25/00094/FUL Plan 5: Aerial Photograph



Page 22 Agenda Item 3b

APPLICATION NO: 25/00102/FUL

LOCATION: Howdens Joinery Limited, Astmoor Road,
Runcorn, Cheshire, WA7 1PQ.

PROPOSAL: Proposed extension to the rear of manufacturing
facility comprising Class B2 industrial floorspace
including a canopy area and Class B8 warehouse
floorspace, including overhead canopy space for
loading and unloading, removal of portal frame
storage facility to the front of the main building,
changes to the car parking and HGV trailer
parking, and associated changes to on-site plant
and other facilities on the site at

WARD: Halton Castle

PARISH: None

APPLICANT: Howdens Joinery Limited

AGENT: Jolande Bowater, Harris Lamb

DEVELOPMENT PLAN:

Halton Delivery and
Allocations Local Plan (2022)

ALLOCATIONS:

Employment Renewal Area

DEPARTURE No

REPRESENTATIONS: None

RECOMMENDATION: Authority be delegated to the Director — Planning
and Transportation.

SITE MAP

@ P - God & \'-'k'.{"; -
cons ||
AstmBor

i “'.l ‘.’.n. | —
- y —

- -
‘ | "fi:_..-'u
- .Q a®
S @ - .: \ ': s .-.:. n"




Page 23

1. APPLICATION SITE

1.1 The Site

The site subject of this application is Howden’s Joinery Limited, Astmoor Road,
Runcorn, WA7 1PQ. The site is allocated as an Employment Renewal Area in
the Halton Delivery and Allocations Local Plan Policies Map. The site
comprises 9.71 hectares of land, including the existing Howdens manufacturing
plant and its surrounding yard and parking area located within the Astmoor
Industrial Estate.

The site is located immediately South of the Manchester Ship Canal, beyond
which is Wigg Island and the River Mersey. To the West of the site is the A533
Mersey Gateway Bridge. Located to the East, South and West od the site are
industrial and commercial land uses.

1.2 Planning History

The site has been subject to many planning applications. Those more recent
have been set out below:

11/00030/FUL- Proposed construction of new Portal Framed Building to
provide for additional storage. Approved

14/00442/FUL- Proposed removal of existing wood chip silo and installation of
new wood chip silo. Approved

18/00492/FUL- Proposed installation of gas powered generator with 15 metre
flue stack. Approved

23/00084/FUL- Proposed extension to the existing Runcorn factory building,
and the conversion of some external gravel/grass margins to concrete hard-
standing in order to improve the efficiency of vehicle movements around the
site. Withdrawn

2. THE APPLICATION

2.1 Proposal

Proposed extension to the rear of manufacturing facility comprising Class B2
industrial floorspace including a canopy area and Class B8 warehouse
floorspace, including overhead canopy space for loading and unloading,
removal of portal frame storage facility to the front of the main building, changes
to the car parking and HGV trailer parking, and associated changes to on-site
plant and other facilities on the site.



Page 24

2.2 Documentation

The planning application is supported by the following documents:

- Associated plans (all viewable through the Council’s website)
- Design and Access Statement

- Planning Statement

- Addendum Planning Statement

- Noise Assessment

- Noise Addendum Note

- Transport Statement

- Transport Statement Addendum

- Health Impact Assessment

- Statement of Community Engagement
- Phase Il Geoenvironmental Report

- Preliminary Ecological Appraisal

- Energy Statement

- Flood Risk Assessment

3. POLICY CONTEXT

Members are reminded that planning law requires for development proposals
to be determined in accordance with the development plan, unless material
considerations indicate otherwise.

3.1 Delivery and Allocations Local Plan (‘DALP’) (adopted March 2022)

GR1 Design of Development

GR2 Amenity

ED2 Employment Development

C1 Transport Network and Accessibility

C2 Parking Standards

HE1 Natural Environment and Nature Conservation
HE7 Pollution and Nuisance

HE8 Land Contamination

HE9 Water Management and Flood Risk

CS(R)18 High Quality Design

CS(R)19 Sustainable Development and Climate Change
CS23 Managing Pollution and Risk

CS24 Waste

3.2 Supplementary Planning Documents (‘SPD’)

Design of New Commercial and Industrial Development SPD

3.3 Joint Merseyside and Halton Waste Local Plan (2013)




Page 25

The following policies, contained within the Joint Merseyside and Halton Waste
Local Plan are of relevance:

¢ WMB8 Waste Prevention and Resource Management;

e WM9 Sustainable Waste Management Design and Layout for New
Development.

MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Below are material considerations relevant to the determination of this planning
application.

3.4 National Planning Policy Framework

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) was updated in December
2024 to set out the Government’s planning policies for England and how these
should be applied.

3.5 Equality Duty

Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 created the public sector equality duty.
Section 149 states:- (1) A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions,
have due regard to the need to:

a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct
that is prohibited by or under this Act;

b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it;

c) Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it. Officers have taken this into
account and given due regard to this statutory duty, and the matters specified
in Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 in the determination of this application.

There are no known equality implications arising directly from this development
that justify the refusal of planning permission.

3.6 Other Considerations

The application has been considered having regard to Article 1 of the First
Protocol of the Human Rights Act 1998, which sets out a persons rights to the
peaceful enjoyment of property and Article 8 of the Convention of the same Act
which sets out his/her rights in respect for private and family life and for the
home.



Page 26

Officers consider that the proposed development would not be contrary to the
provisions of the above Articles in respect of the human rights of surrounding
residents/occupiers.

4. CONSULTATIONS

The application was advertised via the following methods:

Site notice posted near to the site, press notice, and a web advert. Surrounding
neighbours were notified by letter. The following organisations have been
consulted and any comments received have been summarised below and in
the assessment section of the report where appropriate:

- Lead local Flood Authority
No comments provided to date
- Environment Agency
No comments provided to date
- HBC Environmental Protection
No Objection, condition requested.
- HBC contaminated Land
No objection, condition requested
- HBC highways
No objection
- Natural England
No comments received
- HSE
Do Not Advise Against
- Halton Castle Ward Councillors
No comments received
- United Utilities
No objections, suggested condition

5. REPRESENTATIONS

This application has been publicised by 42 neighbour notification letters sent
on 06/03/25. A further consultation was undertaken on 25/04/25. This report
has been published before the end date of the consultation period, therefore
any new representations received will be added as an update in due course.
Currently, from this publicity, no representations have been received.

6. ASSESSMENT

6.1 Principle of development




Page 27

The application site is located within an established employment area and
forms part of the Employment Renewal Area, as designated in the Halton
Delivery and Allocations Local Plan Policies Map.

Policy ED2 of the DALP states that within Primarily Employment Areas,
development for office, research and development, light industrial, factory or
storage and distribution uses will be acceptable.

Redevelopment and regeneration within existing employment area and
Employments Renewal Areas will be supported where they make an
improvement in the use of the site for employment purposes, having regard to:

a. The quality and type of employment floorspace provided;
b. The quality, type, number and density of jobs to be accommodated; and
c. The environmental quality of the site.

Paragraph 4 of policy ED2 highlights that all proposals for new employment
development, including extensions to existing properties, must where
appropriate:

a. Be compatible with existing and proposed surrounding uses;

b. Not have a significant adverse effect on the character and appearance of
the locality in terms of its size, scale, materials, design and siting;

c. Be designed to allow for future flexibility for a range of uses, including future
subdivision and/or amalgamation for a range of business accommodation;

d. Have adequate access that would not create a traffic hazard or have an
undue environmental impact;

e. Be served by public transport and provide pedestrian and cycle links to
adjacent residential areas

f. Design storage areas to minimise visual intrusion

g. Make adequate provision of space for on-site servicing and, where
appropriate, waiting goods vehicles;

h. Provide adequate screening, if the layout and design cannot be amended in
other ways, to obscure and conceal any unsightly feature of the
development;

i. Locate security fencing, where required, to the internal edge of any
perimeter landscaping; and

j- Provide substantial peripheral landscaping where sites and join residential
areas, open countryside or Green Belt areas.

It is considered that the proposed development complies with the policy set out
above in Policy ED2. The provision of this additional employment floorspace
and retention of jobs will contribute to the employment land supply targets set
out in Policy CS(R)4 of the DALP. The principle of development is acceptable
in accordance with policies CS(R)1, CS(R)4 and ED2 of the Delivery and
Allocations Local Plan.



Page 28

The principle of the development type has been established on site and also
within the immediate surrounding area and therefore the proposed
development would be sympathetic to the surrounding area.

6.2 Appearance

The area in which the extension is proposed is currently external hardstanding
used for trailer parking and the storage of materials. The new development
proposals will transform the area to make more efficient use of this space and
meet the site’s current need for more manufacturing and internal storage space.

The proposed materials are designed externally to match the cladding of the
existing building and the colour scheme will tie in with the existing one based
on Howdens corporate colours of black and red. The proposed building will
have black vertical cladding up to a height of 8m, above which the cladding will
be colour graded to reduce the visual impact. Matters relating to the height and
massing of the building are addressed under the Scale section of the report.

The roofscape of the proposed extension will be steel sheet ridged and similar
in form to the existing building. PV panels will be mounted on the roof to help
meet the energy requirements of the scheme with 12% roof light coverage. The
roof of the eastern canopy will be closed, but the board store canopy and the
main loading canopy for the docking station will have Goosewing Grey roof
cladding cover.

The design of the extension is consistent with the existing site and the
surrounding area, and the subsequent implementation of the external facing
materials should be secured by a planning condition. This would ensure
compliance with Policies GR1 and CS(R)18 of the DALP.

6.3 Layout

The layout of the proposal has been altered following the submission of updated
plans and associated documents.

Additional manufacturing floorspace will be created to the eastern half of the
extension. In addition to this, a new enclosed loading bay will be constructed
to the rear of the factory to allowed space for 2 HGVs. Parallel to this will be an
external loading bay with space for 4 HGVS. The existing board store to the
east of the site will remain unchanged. There will be an overall increase of
11,204sgm of new B2 floorspace.

The remainder of the extension will provide additional warehousing space
which can be defined in three sections: main warehousing extension, central
area and a canopy loading area. The central area will add 1,683sgm of storage
racking and transition space and added to this will be a large canopy area at a
size of 1,430sgm.



Page 29

The main warehouse extension will provide an external area increase of
5,281sgm of B8 storage.

New external plan and equipment is proposed as part of this application in the
form of silos, extraction plant sprinkler tanks and associated pump house. This
will be located in the northwest corner of the site, in the narrow area between
the existing main building and the existing board store.

Overall, the proposed extensions, plant equipment and other amendments
have been laid out in a way that they are in keeping with the current operations
on site and allow continued efficient movement and use of the site. This is
considered to be compliant with Policy GR1 and GR2 of the DALP.

6.4 Scale

The scale of the proposal has been altered following the submission of updated
plans and associated documents.

The main building on site is a rectangular shape and spans a large majority of
the site, this currently has 45,000sgm of B2 and B8 floorspace. In terms of
scale, this proposal will increase the amount of internal floor space by a
significant amount, as stated in the previous section.

The new floorspace is to be created to allow for additional storage as well as
space for new and improved machinery. Not only this, but new canopy areas
will improve operational efficiency and capacity.

The scale of the new height of the building is also to be considered, as this
proposal aims to increase the current maximum eaves height of 9.52 metres,
up to 19.49 metres. The highest ridge point will be 20.73 metres. This height
will be to the west of the site where the storage area will be extended. It is
understood that this height is required to create sufficient capacity for storage
of goods and materials.

The additional height, particularly in respect of the warehousing element of the
scheme will undoubtedly result in additional visual impact being significantly
higher and greater in scale than the existing building.

The location of this site means that it is not directly visible from residential
properties, however it is visible from public view points within the borough. Wigg
Island, that is a park and nature reserve located on the opposite side of the
Manchester Ship Canal, has some view points onto Howden'’s current building
and will likely have more of a view following this proposal.

The site is also visible from the Mersey gateway bridge. The site will become
larger and likely more prominent to those travelling over the Mersey Gateway
Bridge or visiting Wigg Island.



Page 30

From the street, the extension will set back within the site and behind the
existing building although the sprinkler tanks are located to the front of the site.
The large mature trees along the northern boundary of the site will offer some
screening of the proposed extension and its impact will be mitigated to some
extent through in visual terms through the use of a graduated colour scheme
which will lighten as the height increases. Moderate weight can also be
attributed to the potential economic and social benefits including the retention
of jobs and the improved working conditions for current employees.

6.3 Ground contamination

The following document has been submitted in support of the application:

- Phase Il Geoenvironmental Report- Ref: JMS/SLH/CC/51410-Rp-001-
December 2024

The Council’s Contaminated Land Officer has advised that Historically there
has been little change to site until the development of the industrial facility
onsite, potential risks of contamination onsite are likely to be linked to presence
of made ground during site development/infilling of ponds. Use and parking of
vehicles and/or storage of fuels and chemicals present a localised source of
contaminants. Offsite there is potential for migration of contaminants originating
from former and existing industrial sites: Kemet Site, Aluminium Works and Fuel
filter bed.

A Phase Il site investigation report has been submitted in support of the
application consisting of 6nr boreholes, 6nr window sample boreholes, 4nr trial
pits and associated chemical and asbestos testing. The initial conceptual site
model (CSM) classified the site as moderate risk and identified potential
contaminants at heavy metals, TPHs & PAHSs originating from fuels, oils &
lubricants from vehicle operation on site and presence of asbestos fibres/ACMs
and ground gas generation from potential made ground on site. No
exceedances of target contaminants have been detected against an applied
GAC of commercial end use from soil samples (17nr subsurface & from depth)
and no asbestos has been identified. 6nr rounds of gas monitoring have been
proposed for site but have not yet been undertaken. A revised CSM has
classified the site as Low risk and therefore no remediation has been proposed
prior to proposed development.

While the development is split across the Northern (extension) and Southern
(car parking) sections of site there has been limited investigation within the
northern section, however, given the findings of the previous intrusive
investigation undertaken relating to application 11/00030/FUL - which



Page 31

encountered benzo(a)pyrene within the upper made ground only with the
development foundations eliminating the pathway — and the proposed site end
use, the Contaminated Land Officer is in agreement with the findings of the
investigation, however, as gas monitoring has not yet been undertaken onsite,
they recommend that a condition be placed on the application, should it be
approved that a condition is added to the permission regarding the completion
and reporting of the ground gas monitoring programme outlined in the Phase Il
Site Investigation and, if required, details of any proposed gas protection
measures & verification procedures to be implemented.

A condition regarding the submission of a site verification/completion report, as
well as a condition regarding the discovery of unidentified contamination, is
considered necessary to ensure the development is compliant with Policy HES8
of the DALP.

6.5 Drainage and Flood Risk

The application is supported by the following document:

- Flood Risk and Drainage Assessment- JJS/JMcA/BC-48001- RP0O03_P13-
April 2025.

At the time of writing a response from the Lead Local Flood Authority and the
Environment Agency have not been received. Members will be updated Orally.

6.6 Transport and highways

The following document has been submitted to support the application:

- Transport Statement- Ref: SJT/26142-02c- February 2025.
- Transport Statement Addendum- Ref: SJT/JA/26142-06- April 2025.

The current car parking provision on site is 174 spaces, which is reasonable
for the current staffing which sees a maximum of 170 cars on site at peak times.
This application proposes for 40 new parking spaces to a redeveloped area to
the front of the site, where the existing portal frame storage area is to be
removed. Given that there are no new employees proposed following this
development, this increase in spaces is acceptable and allows for potential
growth in the future.

Following amendments to the original proposal, new figures for HGV parking
were provided and a transport addendum submitted.

For HGV’s, there is currently provision for 164 trailers. Approximately 50 of
these spaces are used for storage purposes, given the existing limitations for
storage on site. In addition to this provision, there are currently 3 off site parking
sites which are used by Howden’s. on-site HGV parking will reduce from 164



Page 32

to 57 spaces. A large reasoning for this is that the proposed internal storage
arrangements will prevent the need for temporary HGV trailer storage.

Members should note that the applicant has also recently submitted an
application for adjoining vacant land under the bridge Ref: 25/00186/FUL. That
application is for a “proposed HGV and lorry trailer park, including the creation
of a new access off Astmoor Road and a secondary access onto Goddard
Road, the erection of sprinkler tanks and an associated pump, the creation of
an open pallet store, the formation of access points on the eastern boundary
into the neighbouring Howdens Joinery site, and associated infrastructure work
including the formation of bunds and the provision of a new drainage outfall”. .
That application is to be determined under delegated powers.

The Council’s Highways Officer has reviewed the Transport Statement and the
Transport Addendum Statement and have provided no objections to the
proposal.

6.6 Ecology

The following documents have been submitted to support the application:

- Preliminary Ecological Appraisal (PEA), (Harrislamb, April 2025, ref HLPC
PE0490

This is an updated PEA submitted following comments Council’s originally
made by the Council’s retained adviser, Merseyside Environmental Advisory
Service (MEAS), MEAS has confirmed that further surveys and confirmations
are required in relation to:

- Further justification for bat survey results.
- Emergence bat surveys required

This additional information and further response from MEAS are awaited at the
time of writing. MEAS has however recommended a number of conditions
which have been included within the recommendation section of the report as
deemed appropriate. Members will be updated Orally.

6.7 Climate change

The following document has been submitted to support the application:

- Energy Statement for Planning- Rev D- February 2025

Policy CS(R)19 of the DALP sets out some principles which will be used to
guide future developments.

The supporting text for policy CS(R)19 states that new development will be
encouraged to incorporate current best practice in sustainable design and
construction. In achieving this, development proposals must offer an integrated



Page 33

approach to sustainable development incorporating climate change resilience
and carbon management measures.

Policy GR1 also states that all major development proposals involving the
construction of new buildings must demonstrate how sustainable design and
construction methods will be incorporated to achieve resource efficiency and
resilience to climate change in accordance with policy CS(R)19 taking into
account the site specific viability of the development, where appropriate.

The Energy Statement sets out that a fabric first approach to reducing energy
demand is to be implemented, this is welcomed and in line with the energy
hierarchy. This document, along with the roof plans indicate the potential for
positioning of the Solar Panels which will further reduce energy demand from
the grid. Whilst the final measures to be implemented are not confirmed it is
considered that the final measures can be agreed and secured by appropriately
worded planning condition.

6.9.Noise
The following document submitted with the application has been reviewed:

- Plant Noise Egress and Operational Noise Assessment- Ref : 025503-R02-B-
February 2024.

- Noise Addendum Note- Email from Jack Parrott dated 15.04.2025

The Council’'s Environmental Health Officer has reviewed the report and
addendum note, and is in agreement with the conclusions. They request that
the proposed new fixed plant equipment is no louder than is specified on in the
acoustic report and that this be secured by condition. It is also considered
appropriate to restrict construction hours during piling in the construction phase
in the interests of amenity.

It is anticipated that the proposals would result in no increase in HGV
deliveries/operations and a reduction in trailer spaces on site when the
extension is built, so internal trailer movements within the site will be reduced.
On that basis the Council’s Environmental Health Officer has confirmed that it
can be determined that no air quality report is required.

The Council’'s Environmental Health Officer has highlighted that the
development site currently holds an Environmental Permit under the Pollution
Prevention and Control Act 1999 / Environmental Permitting (England and
Wales) Regulations 2007, issued by Halton Borough Council reference.

This permit seeks to monitor emissions to air from the as a result of onsite
operations and this permit will continue to be in effect, to ensure the emission
levels as specified within the permit continue to be adhered to.



Page 34

There will overall be no adverse effects in terms of air quality or noise following
this proposal, this is in accordance with Policy HE7 of the DALP.

6.10 Waste Management

Policies WM8 and WM9 of the Joint Merseyside and Halton Waste Local Plan
are applicable to this application along with policy CS24 of the Halton Delivery
and Allocations Local Plan.

In terms of waste prevention, construction management by the applicant will
deal with issues of this nature and the developer would be required to produce
a Site Waste Management Plan which can be secured by condition.

In terms of on-going waste management, there is sufficient space within the
development to deal with this and will not change following this proposal. The
proposal is considered to be compliant with policies WM8 and WM?9 of the Joint
Merseyside and Halton Waste Local Plan and policy CS24 of the Halton
Delivery and Allocations Local Plan

6.11 Conclusion

It is considered that the proposed development complies with the policy set out
in Policy ED2 of the Delivery and Allocations Local Plan. The provision of
additional warehousing and manufacturing space will ensure future viability of
the site and will retain Howden'’s use of the site as it is adapted to their growing
needs.

The proposed new areas of B2 and B8 floorspace will be consistent with the
layout and operations of the existing site and will overall be compatible. The
proposed elevations show that the building will be largely increased in height,
however any issues that arise are considered to have mitigated as far as
possible and are outweighed by the positive social and economic impacts of
this development.

The development is considered to be acceptable in accordance with the
relevant policies contained within the Delivery and Allocations Local Plan.

7. RECOMMENDATION

That Authority be delegated to the Director — Planning and Transportation in
consultation with the Chair or Vice Chair to determine the application and that,
subject to resolution of the outstanding matters relating to drainage and ecology
the application be approved subject to the conditions below to be amended in
line with outstanding consultation responses received.

8. CONDITIONS




Page 35

Time limit - full permission

Specifying Approved Plans

Submission and agreement of Materials

Submission and agreement of a Site Waste Management Plan

Covering actions for Unidentified Contamination

Submission and agreement of Gas Monitoring Report and mitigation as
required

7. Implementation and Retention of Parking Layout

8. Restricting Construction Hours for Piling

9. Restricting noise from external plant

10. Submission and agreement of Construction Environmental Management Plan
11.Reasonable Avoidance Measures for Mammals

12.Breeding Birds (time restriction for build)

13.Drainage

14.Notice to Council regarding piling works

2 e

9. BACKGROUND PAPERS

The submitted planning applications are background papers to the report. Other
background papers specifically mentioned and listed within the report are open
to inspection at the Council’s premises at Municipal Building, Kingsway,
Widnes, WA8 7QF in accordance with Section 100D of the Local Government
Act 1972.

10.SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT

As required by:
e The National Planning Policy Framework (2024);

e The Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(England) Order 2015; and

e The Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) (Amendment)
(England) Regulations 2015.

This statement confirms that the local planning authority has worked
proactively with the applicant to secure developments that improve the
economic, social and environmental conditions of Halton



_____C,\.___ Development Management Committee

HALTON

BOROUGH COUNCIL




_ho

HALTON Development Management Committee

BOROUGH COUNCIL

/€ éﬁed

rrrrrrrr

Application Number: 25/00102/FUL Plan |: Location Plan



_h

HALTON Development Management Committee

BOROUGH COUNCIL

O\

8¢ abed

: I
Application Number: 25/00102/FUL Plan 2: Location Plan



)
'\c o — .
HALT\C)N Development Management Committee

Application Number: 25/00102/FUL Plan 3: Existing Site Plan



¥ —N\_

HALTON Development Management Committee

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Appllcatlon Number 25/00|02/FUL Plan 4: Proposed Site Plan



¥ —N\_

HALTON Development Management Committee

BOROUGH COUNCIL

o HORTH WEST ELEWATION A5 PROPDSED
ok 1L wr————

.Fﬁ

———r11 .E8 = A L g;__;;i

[—
-
SOUITM WEST ELEVATIN AS FROROSED = SRS ER TAMKS LEVATION — IR TR L AR RACHIE, (P01
e []—rp'm‘ B 0
SCEE 1500 ——— e

|
T abed

WORTH EAST ELEVATENN A5 PROFCSED =
@”_""'_.u.. =T v
-
S
N = —— et
= ==
L)

(T S T ELEVA TION A ENISTING
TR T e

rm:ﬂ:l:ml:ﬂ:ﬂ r:n:n:n:n:n:l:n:n:n:n:l = I I . — %‘l

] | ol o[

i MORTH EAST ELEVATION A5 EXISTING SOUTH WEST ELEVATION AS EXETING o)
Tk 1 ——— ol 15

FROPOSED CLADDMG COLOURS
FOR FACADES Scabe: 1900

o SOAITH EAST ELEVATION AS EXSTING
Tk 1S ——

Application Number: 25/00102/FUL Plan 5: Existing and Proposed Elevations



o
HALTON

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Development Management Committee

o I=
== 7 -3 — T e
—] = S — £
L : i
W
T = 1 Ll = H

SOUTH WEST ELEVATION AS PROPOSED @
Scale: 1:200 s—————
£ R e P Ty B ;- THOTULED B TER S -3 ﬂi_|r.n.mn.t2r ﬂ
® e QD
— Pt . . . - A (@)
e _ | e | [9)
- e e
I 0 00 D0 0D DD 00 00 00 00D 00 00 0o i O O o O — ;;,z ‘N
H 5 e
I-I H

0 NORTH EAST ELEVATION AS PROPOSED

Scale: 1:200 ————

|
i
|
|

B BE B8 B

HORTH EAST ELEWATION

HNORTH WEST ELEVATION

SPR | NK LER TANKS E LEVAT I ON REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR THE LOCATI0H OF THE SPRMELLR f’\ul\."a
AS PROPOSED

Application Number: 25/00102/FUL

SOUTHWEST ELEWATION SOUTH EAST ELEVATION

Plan 6: North East Proposed Elevations



Development Management Committee

o
HALTON

BOROUGH COUNCIL

TP CGED EXIENGon
E—— @ e @ ® = ¢
";:’r::::: — |
m—"=!¥ .....
-Tl"-:‘,_-_ 1L Il sammn 8
1l 1l 1l I I I I L LI UL LN
_ i A N |
e I I IO ] ] e
) " - P | Pl | |
L 54 17Tl T 7
o
Q&
SOUTH EAST ELEVATION AS PROPOSED (0]
Scale: 1:200 s———t—r—s——. N
w
=
- Lo 0o e e o @ o (=] e © @ @ ? ee o sF ® & ©® @
- - I 1 e
— 2 - -—|
W aondeny s gl /!"w
UL LR
] N T ! :
i N i
. mnnim ml | | ||P]]]I [ 1 lm
I | ! | T ! ! !
Jri ol T e b

Plan 7: South East Proposed Elevations

Application Number: 25/00102/FUL



¥ —N\_

HALTON

Development Management Committee

T TR THLPUEED £
e ????@F?@@?@u@@ @ @ @ _

L T e i

= A A=y
B ™ g
| 4 B P
Pt Pt P

NORTH WEST ELEVATION AS PROPQOSED
Scale: 1:200

e ——r—T————
= - 3 =) £ S

1 ebed

e | =N ““HHNN\||||NH\|||\HW|||H\N\|||““H||\|HW|||\ |H|||N
Il ||||||||\||||||\ ||||||||\||||||| e

Application Number: 25/00102/FUL Plan 8: North West Proposed Elevations



_ho

HALTON Development Management Committee

BOROUGH COUNCIL

——————— 1
I s
I |
| (o = |
et I
4 !
a
s 5] LT ) |
A
=3 FULLSTEPLAN o —
«Q
(9]
(@)
PAR"I' SITE PLAN - INDICATING PROPOSED CAR NG —— —_— 4

Application Number: 25/00102/FUL Plan 9: Proposed Parking Plan



)
—\L o — .
HALT\ON Development Management Committee

BOROUGH COUNCIL

et 5

Application Number: 25/00102/FUL Plan 10:Aerial Photograph




Page 47 Agenda ltem 4

REPORT TO: Development Management Committee

DATE: June 2025

SUBJECT: Miscellaneous Information

REPORTING OFFICER: Executive Director — Environment &
Regeneration

WARD(S): Boroughwide

The following Appeals have been received / are in progress:

22/00569/0UT
The Secretary of State has called in the planning application for the Heath Business
and Technical Park, Runcorn. This will be considered at a Public Inquiry.

The following appeals have been determined:

24/00125/FUL

Proposed two storey pitched roof extensions to front and side, single storey flat roof
rear extension and new roof over existing side extension and detached garage at
Tileacres, 29 Hale Road, Hale, L24 5RB (DISMISSED)

24/00097/FUL
Erection of two drive-thru units with 'drive-thru’ facilities together with associated car
parking, servicing and landscaped areas at Green Oaks Centre, Widnes (ALLOWED)



	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	3a 25/00094/FUL - Proposed erection of an ancillary surface-mounted storage building anchored to existing hardstanding at Saffil Ltd, Sullivan Road, Widnes, WA8 0US
	2500094FUL
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6


	3b 25/00102/FUL - Proposed extension to the rear of manufacturing facility comprising Class B2 industrial floorspace including a canopy area and Class B8 warehouse floorspace, including overhead canopy space for loading and unloading, removal of portal frame storage facility to the front of the main building, changes to the car parking and HGV trailer parking, and associated changes to on-site plant and other facilities on the site at Howdens Joinery Limited, Astmoor Road, Runcorn, Cheshire, WA7 1PQ.
	2500102FUL
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11


	4 MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

